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Lund, Juli

From: Kristen Caverly [kcaverly@hcesg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 4:20 PM

To: Catherine J. Maclvor

Cc: pkeegan@kmb-law.com; rkeith@mflegal.com; Sechler, Phil
Subject: Blaszkowski

Catherine,

As | still have received no response from you to defendants’ proposed stipulation setting the
dates for plaintiffs’ depositions despite numerous follow-ups by me and Juli Lund, please consider this
my final Rule 7.1 meet and confer on the scheduling of the plaintiffs’ depositions. If | do not receive
your agreement to the new dates and locations set forth in the stipulation sent to you on June 13 by the
close of business July 2, defendants will proceed with motions to compel based on the originally noticed
deposition dates and request that the depositions be ordered to proceed beginning August 4 in Miami.

If you would like to discuss any aspect of the schedule or the proposed stipulation, please feel to
call me or Phil Sechler.

Kristen

Kristen E. Caverly, Partner
Henderson & Caverly LLP

16236 San Dieguito Road, Suite 4-13
P.O. Box 9144 (all US Mail)

Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067-9144
858-756-6342 x)101

858-756-4732 fax

This e-mail message contains information from the law firm of Henderson & Caverly LLP which may be
confidential and privileged. The information is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity named in the
address box. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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